™ TWO _ UITY CLERK
. RIVERS E. Park Street

P.O. BOX 87

v WISCONSIN Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087

MEMO

DATE: November 13, 2024

TO: City Council and City Manager Greg Buckley

FROM: Amanda Baryenbruch, City Clerk/Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Report

HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATES:
- Ongoing Recruitments:
o Police Clerk / Evidence Custodian — Accepting Applications
o Community Development Director / City Planner — Accepting Applications

OPERATOR’S LICENSES ISSUED:

On May 4, 2020, the City Council authorized the City Clerk to issue Operator’s Licenses.

following licenses have been issued since the 7/15/2024 Council meeting:

Name Address Duration
Two Rivers, WI
Megan O'Connor 1520 17th Street 54241 Temporary
1957 Roosevelt Two Rivers, WI
Diane Yauch Ave 54241 1 Year
Manitowoc, WI
Hayley Schaut 2010 Rheaume Rd 54220 1 Year
Two Rivers, WI
Kristen Remiker 2825 37th St 54241 2 Year
Two Rivers, WI
Robert Levy 2113 41st St 54241 2 Year
ELECTIONS:

The

The City of Two Rivers will be held a General Election on November 5, 2024. Before in-person

voting started, the City of Two Rivers had 6,123 registered voters. Below are statistics of the

November 5, 2024, Election:

- 893 Voter Registrations

- 1989 In-Person Absentee Voters

- 2948 Returned Absentee Ballots of 2996 Ballots Issued
- 32 Election Inspectors that worked Election Day

- 3131 Ballots Cast on Election Day at the Polls

Thank you to our election inspectors, staff and volunteers for all your work to make this a
successful election.
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